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Jeanne C Barger
55 SE 6t Street, Unit 1708w
Miarni, FL. 33131

July 08, 2015

Division of Corporations
Amendment Section
P.O. Box 6327 =
Tallahassee, FL 32314

RE: No charge request
Corporation Name: J Clare Investinents, Inc. Document #: P15000006051 . L

Please use this letter as instructions to change my name in the Division of Corporations
system and on Sunbiz under Officer/Director detail President from Jeanne Herman to
Jeanne Barger. I have recently been married. I have enclosed a copy of my marriage
certificate from the state of Tennessee for reference. If you should need any additional

information, please feel free to reach out to me directly.

Thank you,

Jeanne Barger
786-556-2966 ' ' -

Encl.
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Jeanne Herman

From: corphelp <corphelp@DOS. MyFlorida.coms>

Sent; Tuesday, July 07, 2015 1L:39AM

To: Jeanne Herman

Subject: RE: J Clare Investments, Inc.; Question regarding changing name of director

You may send a written request {no charge) to the Amendment Seclion. Make sure to provide the corporation name,
document number, and reason for the change within yvour request.

Mail to:

Division of Corporations

Amendment Section

P.O. Box 6327

Tallahasses, FL 32314 - : T

Shawn
[nternet Access

From: Jeanne Herman [mailto:therman@apmanagement.net]

Sent: Monday, luly 06, 2015 10:10 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: ! Clare Investments, Inc. : Question regarding changing name of director

Hello- f am the sole shareholder and President of the above reference entity. | have recently been married and would
fike to change my name under sunbiz on the account from Jeanne C Herman to Jeanne C Barger.

Please advise on what | need to file and how | can complete. If you have any questions. Please feel free to contact me
directliy.

Thank you,
Jeanne
786-556-2966 _

The Depariment of Siate is committed fo excellence

Please take our Qustomer Satisfaction Survey.




